

Message

From: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=125117]
Sent: 2017-12-11 5:20:04 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [jeffrey.lyash@opg.com]
CC: HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT [rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com]; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [jennifer.rowe@opg.com]; GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL [ted.gruetzner@opg.com]; KHAN Shabibi -CORPAFFAIRS [shabibi.khan@opg.com]
Subject: Materials for DM Prep meeting - Tues. Dec. 12th at 12:30pm
Attachments: DM and CEO mtg.agenda notes2.17dec13.docx; Fair Hydro Plan Summary Timeline.17dec7docx.docx; NEC update on PNERP - Dec 2017.docx; TBoard draft slides.DRP and off ramps.17dec.pptx; DRP Daily Status Rpt.17dec11.pdf; OPG's DGR Update.dm cos brfg.17nov2.pdf

Jeff,
On Tuesday, Dec 12th at 12:30 Jennifer, Ted and I have a meeting with you to review the potential topics for your 1-on-1 meeting with the DM scheduled for Dec. 13th. Pls find attached some notes on the agenda items proposed by the DMO, with some attachments containing further background. I will bring hard copy to our meeting.



Fair Hydro Plan
Summary Timeli...

thx

Catriona King | Vice President, Corporate Secretary | Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, Suite Htg D26, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1K6 | W: 416.592.4474 | C: 416.524.4421 | F: 416.592.4555 |
E: catriona.king@opg.com
Good Governance is Good Business